
From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 3:10 PM
To: Sitko, Anthony M;Tawwab, Bilal
Cc: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ);Busch, Stephen (DEQ);Henry, James;Krisztian, George (DEQ);Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: MDEQ Water Testing for Flint Community Schools
Attachments: Flint Community Schools Testing Results Initial Screen.pdf

Mr. Tawwab and Mr. Sitko,

Attached are the initial sampling results from 13 schools that were tested last week. I apologize that we didn't get these to you earlier today. George Krisztian from our office has been named the Flint Water Action Coordinator and will be reaching out tomorrow to discuss next steps for the lead exposure testing. This will involve inspecting all of the plumbing in each of the schools and drawing samples from each of the faucets.

If you have any questions, George is cc'd on this email.

Thank you,

Maggie Pallone

Maggie Pallone
Deputy Director
Policy and Legislative Affairs
Department of Environmental Quality
PPI (cell)
PalloneM@michigan.gov